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151020 2BE-COP1416 Coppermine Project Tundra Copper Corp. Submission of
2014 Annual Report

Donald Penner <dpenner@tundracopper.com> Tue, Oct 20, 2015 at 2:45 PM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

To all Concerned:

Please note that in Nov 2014, Tundra Copper Corp was sold to Kaizen Discovery and as such | am no longer
involved with the company. Please delete my email address from your contact list.

Best regards,

Donald Penner

From: Ida Porter [mailto:ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:05 PM

To: nigel@kaizendiscovery.com; dpenner@tundracopper.com

Cc: Licensing Department; Karén Kharatyan

Subject: 151020 2BE-COP1416 Coppermine Project Tundra Copper Corp. Submission of 2014 Annual Report

Good afternoon Nigel,

Please find attached copy of Technical Review Annual Report 2014

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=28&ik=cab0cbadab&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=15087002a87f698d&sim|=15087002a87{698d 1/2
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